
Economics/Minutes (6 July 07) 
 - 1 - 

 
 
 

 

S O U T H  O F  M A R K E T  P R O J E C T  A R E A  C O M M I T T E E  

 1035 FOLSOM STREET •  SAN FRANCISCO, CA  •  94103 

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 • website: http://www.sompac.com 
Advisory Body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency 

 

 
ECONOMICS, EMPLOYMENT & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE 

Thursday July 5, 2007 
6:00 PM 

 

 
Presiding Chair (6:06 PM)      
John Markham 
 
Chair’s Report (6:07 PM)  
 
Determination of Quorum (6:07 PM)  
Present: John Markham, Raymon Smith, Antoinetta Stadlman and Ingrid Aquino (/6:12 
PM)  
 
Absent: Dipak Patel, Henry Karnilowicz, Marie Romero and Mark Swenson 
  
Staff: Karen Nolan  
 
Agency Staff: Cathy Pickering  
 
Guests: Andrew Harris & Luis Browne /Rancho Parnassus, Tracy Everwine & Yennga 
Khung/Urban Solutions 
 
Approval of Minutes (6:08 PM) 
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the May 2007 Economics, Employment & Business 
Development Committee.” 
 
Vote:  Yes: 3  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
 
Agenda Order (6:09 PM) 
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9 
Motion: “To approve the agenda order as is.” 
 
Vote:  Yes: 3  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
 
Announcement of Next Economics Committee meeting 
Mr. Markham announced that the next Economics Committee meeting would be on 
Thursday, August 2nd, 2007.  
 
 



Economics/Minutes (6 July 07) 
 - 2 - 

 
Agenda Item 6. Update on the Economic Revitalization Plan for Sixth Street by 
Tracy Everwine (6:10 PM) 
Ms. Everwine introduced Ms. Yennga Khung, an intern who will be working with Urban 
Solutions on the 6th Street Façade Improvement Program.  
 
Ms. Everwine announced that the Northeast Federal Credit Union is in the process of 
completing their architectural drawings and should begin construction next week. She 
stated that they expect to have everything complete by the holidays. Ms. Everwine 
stated that the Noodle House restaurant that planned to open on the ground floor of the 
Plaza has changed their mind and would not be leasing the space. She explained that 
the solar panels on the roof of the building are causing too many costly complications for 
the exhaust system that would be needed for a restaurant. The drawings for Rancho 
Parnassus are being worked on and are 80% complete. They expect to begin 
construction soon. 
 
Urban Solutions has two new tenants that have signed leases for space on 6th Street. 
Lemon Grass, a Vietnamese restaurant, will be opening on the ground floor of the 
Hunter Hotel. There is a great deal of work to be done, but they are hoping to be open 
by the end of October. 
 
A new market will be moving into the space formerly occupied by ReRuns Used Clothing 
store. Metiera Market will provide fresh meats and produce. A copy/print shop similar to 
Kinkos, but more of a mom and pop operation is close to signing a lease for the 
commercial space on the ground floor of the Bayanihan House. There is one other small 
space that is ready to be leased. This is the 1,000 square foot space between Sonoma 
Market and the Pawn Shop. 
 
Mr. Smith referred to the business attraction to 6th Street and wanted to know if Urban 
Solutions has been able to convince business owners to install security cameras. He 
stated that security is a very big concern on 6th Street. Ms. Everwine explained that 
Urban Solutions strongly encourages business owners to install security cameras and 
cameras can be included as part of the façade program, but they could not force the 
business owners to include them. Mr. Smith stated that some businesses have begun 
playing classical music outside of their establishments and this seems to work in curbing 
people from hanging out. Mr. Smith referred to the palm trees on 6th Street at Howard. 
Ms. Pickering explained that Ms. Everwine does not work on the palm trees. She is 
with Urban Solutions. Ms. McCue from MJM Management is the contact person for the 
palm trees. 
 
Agenda Item 7. Update on the Marketing of Sixth Street by Cathy Pickering  
(6:22 PM) 
Ms. Pickering announced that on June 19th the Commission approved the SOMPAC 
budget for the next fiscal year. The Board of Supervisors Finance Committee has 
approved the Agency budget and it should go before the full Board on July 9th. 
 
Ms. Pickering referred to the marketing brochure and stated that the second brochure 
has been published and is now out. She referred to suggestions from members at 
previous Economics Subcommittee meetings and stated that these suggestions were 
taken into account for the brochure. Ms Everwine stated that she conducted a tour of 6th 



Economics/Minutes (6 July 07) 
 - 3 - 

Street with brokers where she handed out the brochure and the brokers loved it. Ms. 
Pickering stated that they are aiming for four brochures this year. 
 
Mr. Markham referred to the map of business locations in the brochure and pointed out 
several errors. Ms. Pickering stated that she would speak to the printer because when 
the mock-up of the brochure was reviewed, all of the errors had been corrected. She will 
look into this and find out how these errors occurred during the final printing. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that he requested several times for this subcommittee to screen the 
brochure for errors prior to printing. Ms. Pickering stated that there was no meeting last 
month so the brochure could not be screened, but both she and Ms. Everwine reviewed 
it and all of the errors had been corrected. She will contact the printer to find out how the 
errors occurred on the final printing. Mr. Smith stated that he would like to make a 
recommendation that this brochure be reviewed by all subcommittees before going to 
the printer. Ms. Pickering stated that she would be happy to bring the next brochure to 
the Economics Subcommittee to be reviewed before printing. Mr. Smith stated that 
there are many colleges and universities in this area and they should be reflected on the 
map so that the business owners know their customer base. Ms. Pickering pointed out 
that the downtown campus of SFSU is reflected on the top corner of the map. 
 
Agenda Item 8. Election of the Economics Subcommittee Chair by John Markham 
(6:31 PM) 
Mr. Markham announced that we would elect a chair for the Economics Subcommittee 
tonight and he would like to nominate himself. Ms. Aquino seconded the nomination. 
Mr. Smith stated that before we nominate a chair, we should have a discussion to see if 
we should postpone the election of a chair. Ms. Stadlman and Ms. Aquino wanted to 
know why the election should be postponed. Mr. Smith stated that he wanted to ensure 
that all members were aware of the election and others might want to participate. Ms. 
Nolan informed Mr. Smith that Ms. Ban informed all members through e-mail 
correspondence and the election was publicly noticed last week when the agenda went 
out to almost 120 people. Mr. Markham stated that he recalled Ms. Ban announcing at 
the last PAC meeting that the previous chair had resigned as chair. Mr. Smith stated 
that he would like to nominate Ms. Stadlman as chair. Ms. Stadlman thanked Mr. 
Smith for the nomination, but stated that she would decline. With no further discussion, 
the nomination went forward. 
Motion: “To elect Mr. Markham as chair of the Economics, Employment & Business 
Development Subcommittee.” 
 
Vote:  Yes: 4  No: 0  Abstain: 0 
 
Mr. Markham is the new chair of the Economics Subcommittee. 
 
Agenda Item 9. Committee Member Announcements (6:35 PM)  
Ms. Aquino announced that the HS & HS Subcommittee meeting had to be cancelled 
this month due to a lack of quorum. 
 
Mr. Markham wanted input from members with regard to the time for this subcommittee 
meeting. He wanted to know if 6:00 PM was a good time or if the meeting should be 
moved to another time to encourage more attendance. Mr. Markham is open to 
suggestions and stated that he has heard from several people that 12:00 noon is a 
better time. Mr. Smith stated that he could not attend at 12:00 and he would suggest 



Economics/Minutes (6 July 07) 
 - 4 - 

that the meeting be moved to 9:00 AM. Everyone agreed that 9:00 AM was not a good 
time. Ms. Pickering stated that as Agency staff she has a very long day and 6:00 is late 
for a meeting at the end of a long day. She wondered if members would be willing to 
meet at 5:00 PM. Everyone agreed that 5:00 PM was an acceptable time for the 
meetings to be held. Mr. Markham announced that the next Economics, Employment & 
Business Development Subcommittee would meet on Thursday, August 2nd at 5:00 PM. 
 
Public Comment (6:40 PM) 
 
 
Meeting Ends (6:41 PM) 
 

 

 
  John Markham 
Presiding Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


